






From: Herb Harris
To: OFM mi Labor Relations; PERC, Filing (PERC); Freier, Don
Cc: Tim Tharp; Kayla Rider; Benjamin Peterson
Subject: FW: New Rep Petition
Date: Friday, April 18, 2025 3:37:42 PM
Attachments: Petition.pdf

External Email

Resending with LRD added.
 
Herb Harris
WFSE – Manager of PERC Activities
1212 Jefferson St. SE Ste. 300
Olympia, WA  98501
Cell 360-402-4570
Office 360-352-7603
herbh@wfse.org
 

From: Herb Harris 
Sent: Friday, April 18, 2025 3:35 PM
To: PERC, Filing (PERC) <filing@perc.wa.gov>; Freier, Donald <donald.freier@sos.wa.gov>
Cc: Tim Tharp <timt@wfse.org>; Kayla Rider <KaylaR@wfse.org>; Benjamin Peterson
<BenP@wfse.org>
Subject: New Rep Petition
 
Dear Parties,
Please find attached a new representation petition to add the Library Development Unit at the
Washington State Library to our existing unit at the Office of Secretary of State.
Thank you,
Herb
 
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
To: PERC, Filing (PERC); Freier, Don
Cc: Tim Tharp; Kayla Rider; Benjamin Peterson
Subject: New Rep Petition
Date: Friday, April 18, 2025 3:35:30 PM
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
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